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Gregor, Allie — 22EFR 21 AWMLY 29
From: Evert, Robert SEQRETARY OF SiAft
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 11:39 AM TALEEAHASSEE. PL ARty
To: Gregor, Allie

Subject: FW: Successful transmission to 18506176381. Re: Low Watt LLC - Article of Organization

LOW WATT LLC Confirmation

From: send@mail.efax.com <send@mail.efax.com>

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022 12:36 PM

To: Evert, Robert <robert.evert@wolterskluwer.com>

Subject: Successful transmission to 18506176381, Re: Low Watt LLC - Article of Organization

Feaution ithisemait may:befrom a senderoulsideWoltersiKIuwer . Verifythe! Senderand know.thelContentis:safe;

rticle. of 'C')-rgén.i‘iatibn

The 4 page. fax yoursent through-eFax Sqlutlons 1o
18506176381 Was, successiully- transmnted at 2022

you o usmg the eFax ’Sotutlons Serwce

Reference ID
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ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION

OF SEGRETARY DF SIALE
Low Watt LLC TALEARASSEE. Fiomind

ARTICLE ] NAME
The name of the limited liability company is: Low Watt LLC
ARTICLE Il ADDRESS

The principal place of business and mailing address of this Limited Liability Company shall be; 128
Frontenac Forest, St. Louis, Missouri 63131,

ARTICLE I INITIAL REGISTERED AGENT & STREET ADDRESS

The name and address of the registercd agent are: Business Filings Incorporated. 1200 South Ping
[sland Road, Plamation, Flonida 33324, Located i the County of Broward.

Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of process for the above stated limited
liability company at the place designated in this certificate, T hereby accept the appointment as
registered agent and agree to act in this capacity. 1 further agree to comply with the provisions of all
statutes relating to the proper and complete performance of my duties, and | am familiar with and
accept the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 605, F.S.

7/ a—

Signature: Datc: February 18, 2022
Mark Withiams, A.V.P., Business Filings Incorporated

ARTICLE IV MANAGERS/MEMBERS

The management of the limited liability company is rescrved for the members and the names and
addresses of the members of the Limited Liabthty Company are:

Drew Dubray, 128 Frontcnac Forest, St. Louts, Missour 63131

Julie Dubray, 128 Frontenac Forest, St. Lows, Missouri 63131

Taylor Dubray, 128 Frontenac Forest, St. Louis, Missoun 63131

Cory Dubray. 128 Frontenac Forest, St. Lows, Missouri 63131

Chnistian Dubray, 28 Frontenac Forest, St Lows, Missouri 63131

Maura Rattikin, 4067 West 7th Street, Fort Worth, Texas 76107

FAX AUDIT # _ H22000067419 3
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‘Willigm Rattkin, 4067 West 7th Street, Fort Worth, Texas 76107
"Hilary Rawtikin, 4067 West 7th Street, Fort Worth, Texas 76107
Caroline Rattikin, 4067 West 7th Street, Fort Worth, Texas 7610’!
LmdScy Comstock 5242 Memmac Ave, Dalias Texas 75206 -

'AR'riCLEv .'~ DURATION

E Th{. qumnon for the Limited lmbxhty comp;my shall be I’erpetual

© o unde
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" Drew Dubray, Organlzc

Date: Z/ZI /ZDZL
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’ ‘_(In acclgrdancc with section 605.0203 (1) (b}, Florida Statutes, the execution of this document constitutes an affirmation
¢ penaltics of perjury that the facts stated herein are true. I am aware that any false information submitied ina - -
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From: Alexis Gregor



